
RECEIVEO 
TOWN CLERK 

TOWN OF AYER 

2017 JAN I 2 PH 3: q. qi j 
Ju 

7:00PM 

7:05 PM* 

7:15 PM 

7:20 PM 

7:40 PM 

7:45 PM 

7:50 PM 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall-1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday January 17, 2017 
Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Call To Order 
Pledge of Allegiance; Review and Approve Agenda; Review ofWarrant(s); 
Announcements 

Public Input 

Superintendent Mark Wetzel, Department of Public Works 
I. East Main Street Water Main Change Order #3 
2. Recommendation for New Sidewalk Fitchburg Road 

Ms. Alicia Hersey. Program Mgr .• Office of Community Development 
1. Community Development Grant Extension filid Office Budget 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. Administrative Update 
2. Update on MART Project 
3. Classification of Building Commissioner Position 
4. FY' 18 Budget Discussion 
5. 66 Westford Road Enforcement Update 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
December 20, 2016; January 3, 2017 

Executive Session Pursuant to MGL 30A, §21A 
1. Exemption #3 (Collective Bargaining) Town Hall Clerical Union Contract 
Negotiations 

Adjournment** 

*Agenda times m• far pla11ningpmposes only and do not necessarily constitute exact times 

**The Board of Selectmen will adjoum far the evening at the conclusion of Executive Session 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Daniel Vas Schalkwyk, P.E. Town Engineer 
Pamela J. Mrn1in, Business Manager 

Date : January 11, 201 7 

To: Board of Selectmen 

M1EMOJRANID1UM 

From: Mark Wetzel, P.E. Superintendent of Public Works 
Dan Van Schalkwyk, P.E., Town Engineer 

Subject: January 17 l\1ceting Agenda Items 

25 BROOI< STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-0244 

1. East Main Street Water Main Change Order- For execution by the Chairman, Change Order 
3 for Cedrone Constrnction in the amount of $13,445.67. This is for add itional paving 
related to the wa ter main construction on East Main Street and East Street. 

2. Recommendation for Ne\".' S idewalk Fitchburg Road - See attached memo. 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 



E.JCDC§; 
CNGl"ICCR!f JOl!tT COU!ll.A.C1 
uCJr.m,1ru1~~ 

Date of Issuance: 

Owner: 

Contractor: 

Engineer: 

Town of Ayer, MA 
Cedrone Corp. 
Weston & Sampson 

Change Order No. 3 

Effective Date: 

Owner's Contract No.: 

Contractor's Project No.: 

Engineer's Project No.: 2130224 
Project: East Main Street Water and Sewer Improvements Contract Name: East Main Street Water and 

Sewer Improvements 

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

Description: Deletion of pay item 8d: Cold Planing (Type 3) [$7,200] and 8e: Final Paving, 2-inch (Type 3) 
[$10,000]. Addition of Co ld Planing and Final Paving work at lower unit prices than the original contract pay 
items referenced above. 

Attachments: Cost tabulation Sheets 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE 

Original Contract Price: 

$ 1 079 576.50 

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change 
Orders No. _1_ to No. _2_: 

$ 145 237.28 

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: 

$ 1 224 813.78 

[Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order: 

$ 13 445.67 

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: 

$ 1 238 259.45 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES 

[note changes in Milestones if applicable] 
Original Contract Times: 
Substantial Completion: November 18, 2016 
Ready for Fina I Payment: _,_M"""a;::..y"-'3"-'1=·-=2=0=1.:....7 _ _ ___ _ _ 

days or dates 

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change 
Orders No. to No._ 

Substantia l Completion:------ ----- 
Ready for Final Payment: - - - - - ----- -

days 

Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion: December 16, 2016 
Ready for Final Payment: _M~av~3~1~,_2_0_1_7 _ _ _ ___ _ 

days or dates 

[Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion: December 16, 2016 
Ready for Final Payment: _M~a~v~3_1~, _20~1_7 ___ _ _ _ _ 

days or dates 

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 

Substantial Completion: December 16, 2016 
Ready for Final Payment: _M_ay~3_1~,_2_0_1_7 _ _____ _ 

days or dates 

ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED: 

By: _ .. I By: 
-«:}--r-(A_c:_tl'ft>-==-ze:::--ci'""il..,.~r.,..u-r-e)- Title lEl""C'Of¥gnature) 
-\:t::\ Date 

Title: 

Date: 

Project Manager Title 
-~---~-----

12/20/2016 Date 

Approved by Fund ing Agency (if 

applicable) oo'( 
By: e (. l" 
Tit le: ~-

Date: 

EJCDC" C-941, Change Order. 
Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee. 

Page 1of1 



Time and Materials Calculation sheet 
PROJECT: East Main Street Water & Sewer Main Improvements· Ayer, MA 

LOCATION: East Street Date: 10/5/2016 

Description of work: Subcontractor costs to mill and pave additional areas 

1 Labor 
Labor Total Total = $0.00 

2 Direct Labor Costs 
42.5% of Labor Costs 

42.50% $0.00 = $0.00 

3 Materials and Freight 
Material and Freight Total Total = $0.00 

4 Equipment Rate/Hr Hours Total 

Equipment Total Total = $0.00 

Total item 1 thru 4 $0.00 

5 Markup for Overhead and Profit 
20% ofTotals 1 thru 4 

20.00% $0.00 = $0.00 

6 Marku12 for General Contractor (if Subcontractor involved} $28,507.60 

7.5 % for Subcontractor = $2,138.07 

7 Credits $0.00 

II Total Due $30,645.6711 

- -----··-----



1 Labor 

Qty Rate/Hr Hours 

1 Operator/Superintendent $71.00 
1 Operator $68.63 
1 Operator/Truck Driver $68.63 
2 Laborers $51.25 

Total 

3 Materials and Freight 

Qty Cost/Unit Unit 

2 Steel Plates per day for 14 days Day 

Total 

4 Equipment Rate/Hr Hours 

Qty Cost/Unit Unit 

1 Komatsu PC-60 Excavator $68.00 
1 Komatsu W180 Loader $60.00 

1 Mack 10 Wheel Dump Truck $19.00 

1 Cat 277 Skid Steer $35.00 

1 20141 Ton Ford Utility Truck $12.00 

1 2012 F750 Ford Utility Truck $16.00 

Total 

6 Subcontractor 

I P J Albert 
Total 

= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 

= 
= 
= 
= 
= 

= 
= 
= 
= 
= 

I= 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00. 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$28,507 .Goj 
$28,507.60 



: INC 

PH: 978-345-7828 • FAX: 978-345-1425 • 800-370-7828 
P.O.BOX 2165 FITCHBURG, MASSACHUSETTS 01420 

Bill To: CEDRONE CORP 
ATTN: FABIO 
12 HADLEY STREET 

BILLERICA, MA 01862 

Quantitv Descriotion 
2100.00 SY MILLING EAST STREET 

236.56 TONS PAVING EAST STREET 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS 

Invoice# 226829 

Date: 913012016 

PO# I EST#: CHANGE ORDER #1 

Job#: A16-1279 

Job Description: EAST STREET 

TERMS· PER CONTRACT 

Unit Price Tax Amount 
$4.00 $8,400.00 

$85.00 $20,107.60 

TOTAL DUE: $28,507.60 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORJ<S 

Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Dan Van Schalkwyk, P.E. Town Engineer 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: January 12, 2017 

To: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

Memorandum 

From: Mark Wetzel P.E., Public Works Superintendent 

Re: Proposal for Sidewalk - Fitchburg Road 

25 BROOK STREET 
/\YER, M/\SS/\CHUSEITS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (97ll) 772-3244 

The Complete Streets Workgroup has identified the need for a sidewalk on Fitchburg Road (Rt 2A) 
from Park Street to Shop and Save. This stretch of road has a significant number of pedestrians and 
pedestrian safety is a concern. Fitchburg Road is a State maintained highway and I have discussed 
the need for a sidewalk with MassDOT with a lukewarm response. However, MassDOT will be 
repaving the road within the next couple of years and it would be unfortunate if they do not include a 
sidewalk in this area. In addition, The Town's Complete Streets Policy states: 

Implementation of the Town of Ayer Complete Streets Policy will be carried out cooperntively within 
a!/ departments in the Town of Ayer with mulli:furisdictional coopernlion, to the greatest extent 
possible, among private developers, and slate, regional, and.federal agencies. 

I am requesting the Board of Selectmen 's support in contacting MassDOT and possibly our State 
Delegation to implement this important sidewalk project as part of any repaving of Fitchburg Road. 



Town of Ayer 

~~~~HI~~ 
JAN 11 2017 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

Office of Community & Economic Development 
Town Hall+ One Main Street+ Ayer, MA 01432 + 978-772-8206 +Fax: 978-772-8208 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

FR: Alan S. Manoian, Director of Community & Economic Development Office 
Alicia Hersey, Community Development, Program Manager 

RE: Community Development Grant Extension and Office Budget 

Cc: Robert Pontbriand 

DT: January 9, 2017 

Honorable Members: 

The office of Community Development CDBG Grant for FY15 has been extended for an 
additional 6 months. This will allow us to finish our work on Pleasant Street and 
Housing Rehabilitation. With this extension we will be allowed to use the remainder of 
the money budgeted for administration, to continue to run the office of Community 
Development. This administration money should last the OCED through March 2017. 

The Office of Community Development is requesting approval, by the Ayer Board of 
Selectmen to use Program Income funds to support the Office of Community 
Development once CDBG FY15 grant funds have run out. Current Program Income 
balance is $51,074.20. Of this figure $40,576.45 is available for Department use. The 
Office of Community and Economic Development will be coming before the BOS in 
February to update potential grant activity for 2017. 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Main Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 I www.ayer.ma.us 

DATE: January 13, 2017 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Robert J\. Pontbriand 
Town Administrator 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Town Administrator's Report for the January 17, 2017 BOS Meeting 

Dear Honorable Selectmen, 

I am pleased to submit to you the following T own Administrator's Report for the January 17, 2017 BOS 
Meeting. I you have any questions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. T hank 
you. 

Administrative Update: 

I will offer a brief Administrative Update at the meeting o f various activities and projects of the 
Administration since the last BOS Meeting on Januaq 3, 2017. 

Update on MART Project: 

I will offer a brief update on the MART Project: Ayer Commuter Rail Surface Parking Lot and Access 
Improvement Project at the meeting. The following are the project up date highlights as of January 13, 2017: 

• MART and the Consultant will have conceptual drawings for public review and comment by the 
beginning of February. This has been delayed and I have expressed the Town's and BOS frustration 
with the delay to MART. Once we have these conceptual drawings we can have ATSAC review and 
move forward with the public review process. 

• MART will be implementing the improved lighting for the rail trail parking lot within the next 
week. This had also been significantly delayed and I expressed the Town's frustration with this. 

• The interim fence at Depot Square will be going in witl1in the week. 

• After an exhaustive effort, NW~T was only able to secure one of the three Park Street private 
properties (the N u Car Property is under agreement). lvIART is constrained by the federal property 
acquisition parameters and the other two private property owners would not sell. In the end, though 
tl1is is unfortunate and frustrating, MART cannot compel private property owners to sell their private 
land. 

1 



• As a result of only being able to secure one of the three Park Street private properties, the project 
parking will have to be conceptually reconfigured to satisfy the PTA Grant requirements in terms of 
the number of spaces. This is in part (and only in part) responsible for some of the design delay by 
J\111\RT and the Consultant as this \Vas a recent developtnent as of last 1nonth \vhen lvlAH .. 1~ \Vas not 
able to secure t\vo of the properties after the exhaustive process. 

• The Town is in the process of completing the transfer of the rail trail parking lot from the State 
(OCR) to the Town. J\s part of this transfer, the State is requiring that the project have a bathroom 
facility for the rail trail users (and of course for commuters). This will be incorporated into the 
project and funded by the project. ATSAC will be consulted on the potential location of these 
facilities (the State may require that they go where the existing portable toilets are; but there may be 
an opportunity for them to be located at Depot Square). 

• The Town hired (required by law) the professional property relocation specialist to legally relocate 
Ross Fitness and 1\dvocates frotn the 1\dvocatcs Building at Depot Square. This statuto1y process 
will be concluded by May 1 ". At which time, MART will proceed with the demolition of the 
Advocates Building. 

Additionally, Members of ATSAC will be in attendance at the BOS meeting. 

Classification of Building Co111missioncr Position: 

• I am respectfully recommending that the Board of Selectmen appoint Mr. Charles Shultz to the 
position of Building Co1n1nissioner effective in1mediately on a provisional basis subject to the 
completion of the Building Co1n1nissioner's State Exa1nination \Vithin one year from the date of 
appointn1ent. 

• The Personnel Board approved the new job description for the position of Building Commissioner 
on December 7, 2016 (See Attached). Additionally, I recommended to the Personnel Board that the 
position be classified as a GRADE 13 (See Attached). The Personnel Board conducted the 
classification of the position and voted unanimously at their January 4, 2017 meeting to recommend 
a classification of GRADE 14. 

• Therefore, I am respectfully recommending that the Board of Selectmen appoint lvlr. Charles Shultz 
as Building Commissioner on a provisional basis (subject to the completion of the Building 
Commissioner's State Examination within one year from the date of appointment) at a GRADE 14, 
Step 1 (Salary: $76,441.68 per year) 

FY 2018 Budget Discussion: 

• I will take a few moments with the BOS at the meeting to give a brief update on the FY 2018 Budget 
Process and to specifically discuss some of the budget line items for the BOS Office for FY 2018. 

66 Westford Road Enforcement Update: 

• I will offer a brief public update on the Town's ongoing enforcement efforts at 66 Westford Road 
since the last public update given at the January 3, 2017 BOS Meeting. 

Thank you. 

Attachment(s) 

2 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selecttnen 
Office of the Aye1· Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Maio Stccct I Ayer, JV[J\ 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 I www.ayer.ma.us 

DATE: December 7, 2016 

TO: Ayer Personnel 1\oard 

FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 
1'o\V111\dn-llnistrator 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Approval of Building Commissioner Job Description and Grading of Position 

Dear Personnel Board, 

I am respectfully rcc1uesting that the Personnel Board approve the job description for the position of 
Building Con1nllssioncr and rate the position using the To\vn's !v1unicipal Positon Classification and 
Rating Manual to assign a grade to the position. 

The previous Building Commissioner was in the AFSCME 93 Town Hall/Union Contract and was a 
part-time position. The incumbent Building Inspector was hired at 35 hours a week at a rate of $25 
per hour (Annual Salary of $45,500). It is now the intent of the Town to appoint the Building 
Inspector to the position of Building Conunissioner to be a full-time, salaried position at 40 hours a 
week and to not be in the Union. Additionally, the positon of Building Commissioner is the 
Dcpart111ent Head for the Bu.ilcling and Inspeclional Services Dcpartinent and has adrninistrative 
oversight of multiple positions within the depatllnent as well as full budgctmy authority in terms of 
formulation, implementation, and oversight of the deparu11ental budget. 

Therefore, I am respectfully recommending that the Personnel Board review and approve the 
attached DRAFT Job Description (See Attached) and to rate the position using the Town's 
Municipal Position Classification and Rating lvlanual to assign a grade to the position. 

The DRAFT Job Description was developed by the Town 1\dnunistrator in consultation with the 
Building Deparu11ent and was modelled after comparnble Building Conu1ussioner positions in 
i\if assachusetts. 

Additionally, the Town Ad11u1ustrator is respectfully reconu11ending a position rating and 
classification of GRADE 13 for the position of Building Commissioner. This is recommendation is 
being made after performing the classification and rating using the Town's approved system and 
manual using the attached DRA!<T job description as well as looking at comparable salary range 



inforn1ation of co111parable con1111unitics and positions to 1\ycr (See attached rating and ch\ssification 
pcrfonncd by the Town Administrator). 

Assuming that there is concurrence on GRADE 13, the position would be put forth to the Board of 
Selectmen at GR.i\DE 13, STEP 3 ($72,996.48). This recommendation in terms of the GRADE is 
subject to the determination of GRADE by the Personnel Board. 

It is the expectation of the Board of Selectmen for the purposes of moving forward with a full-time, 
non-union Building Commissioner and for the purposes of the FY 2018 Budget tlrnt a formal 
recommendation will be brought: forth to the Board of Selectmen at theiJ: .Januaq 17, 2017 meeting. 

I look forwatd to working with the Personnel Bonrd. Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Attachinent(s): Proposed Dili\J·T Job Description for Building Con1n1issioner 
To\vn 1\d111inistrator's (Jassification and 1\.ating Sheet for the Position 

Cc: 1\yet Board of Selectrnen 

2 



BUILDING COM!v!ISSTONER 

Position Purpose: 

The purposes of this position is to perform professional> adrninistrative, and tt'.chnicrd \vork responsible for 
the 1nanagen1ent of operations of the To\V11 of Ayer's Building Depart1nent and Inspcctional Services and for 
the enforcen1ent of the building and related it1spcctio11al codes in accotdancc \vith applicable federal, state, 
and local regulations to include the To\vn of Ayer's zoning and nuisance byla\vs. 

Supervision: 

S11per11isio11 Scope: Perfotn1s highly responsible \Vork of a co1npl~x..:·:i~:KtJ_1~:'!~quiring the exercise of considerable 
independent ju<lgtnent. Provides pcofessional advice to a variG.h'._.-0 .. f offiC,i,~\~~-·- dcpart.Inents, boards and 
co1nnlittees concerning the building code; zoning byla,v; __ ,~p~l;,.p.tl'isance byHnY)·;:~erfo1'ms and analyzes cornplex 
inspections nr1d ovexsees and reconunends the in1ple~1).~~1-.t~):l0n of policies) gO~.l~fX_cgulacions, and statutory 
requirements pettaining to the building code and rele:Yhq·t Zoning and inspectio!1;1l.)?y_ht\VS and decisions. 

'::+-:+:_::·,-::.::. - ' ···t::.:\\'.\>:·-~-
S11pervisio11 l{eceived: \Xlorks under the policy direction of-th~_J3oard o~_§/~)~cttncn and \.)1\9 .. ~t __ the ad1ninistrative 
direction of the 'I'o,vn J\dn1inistrator. · · .. ,, . :,:':·.>~--.: ·'./-t~n:·· 

S11pemi.rion Given Responsible for the adn~i~i~t)~ti011 and day-t~!il;)'~~erations of the Buil::ng Department. 
Pi:uvides direct supervision of the J\ssistanl B.llil.ding I~1sp_ector; 1\ssiSt_n_~1t __ Zoning 0 fficer; I)lun1bing 
Inspector; Elcctric~tl Inspcctot; Sealer of\Y./cights,_and l\!Ic,~~~\l_f,~_s; and thc: ... !\_.~_ministrativc Coordinator. 

Job E.nvironrnent: 

. '=-:"(\\- .. ___ .:<:~:, __ ::.;;{:.·. __ , ' -;_J\t~: 
/ld111i11is//ultiJ~_}J{q/~,}s.J~~~·for111ecf-:Lp} __ 9 __ pf;;~'._8}.G_~l:_-pf~,~e condi~?ps. H .. equired to \Votk outside of norn1al business 
hours and/l-_tt_~fj.d ·Cvenit1J~}:i:1eetings ft_S,_~µceded.'· Als,().)~}~Y be:--'.~:<_~>11tacted at ho111e at a11y ti111e to respond to 
i1nport~i~;i.~·,~i.tuation and ern~rgencies·.- '· · 

---:--.'-·=·. ·.·-·,;.':-, ·,::_':·._ .. -. 

l11.rpectio11t~/fi~_id,__1_J101k is perfor~;~·<i:r,~gularl}:'·6~ .. t~Jde and inside various building structures and environments. 
Noise level is ·mo_yeratc; includes \Y9:~Jdng ftoil-i:}~eights and around electrical cotnponcnts; outdoor \York 
entails exposure 'to_,~r_a __ ried \Veather cOh,ditions and varied construction sites, environ1nents, and conditions. 
Inspcctional field \Votl.~:_flnd enforcetl)~l}t of the to\vn's nuisance byht'v 1nay rc(p.1ire exposure to fumes, odors, 
filth, debris, and othef:e:i_1viron1ncntal·,~c;onditions. 

··.··.·.:'.:·'·'·., _ .. :::-;.:·: .. ·• 

Operates auto1nobile) coln~i1:ti_~;_:·:p{iK~:t, con1puter peripherals, copier, and other standard office equipn1ent. 

Nfakcs frequent contact \vith suborJinatc ~taff an<l to\vn clepart1ne11ts. IV1akes fre(p.1ent contact \vhh the 
public, private contractors, rcsidcntial/industrial/cotntncrcial property o\vncrs. Interfaces \Vith applicable 
state and local inspection al officials, ht\V enforcement, and enforcen1ent agencies. Nfakes frec1uent contact 
\vith the Zoning Board of i\ppcals, Board of I--:lealth, and Board of Sclcctn1cn. 

I-h1s access to dcparttncnt-rclatc"d confidential infortnation. Has access to dcpartn1c11t-relatcd personnel 
confidential infor1nation. Is responsible for personnel discipline; hiring/firing reco1nn1endations of 
depart1ncnt personnel. J.-Iandles confidential infor1nation ns it pertains to inspectional 1nattcrs, building 
enforcement tnattcrs, and building application/pcrrnils. 

1 



Errors in ad111inistrative decisions and/ or inspectional decision could result in lo\vcr standards of services
1 

substandard construction, excessive costs, dan1age to property, endangerment of public safety/health and 
could result in financial and/ or legal 1·cpctcussions. 

fusential Functions: 
(fh(! CJ'J'e11!ial.fi111clio11s listed below arc il1!e11dcd 01161as1111 ill11stratio11 q/tha llt1Jio1tJ' (ypes q/n1ork that JJJtfY be pq~fbrtJ1ed. ]'/Jq 

01111"ssion oj'J'jJrJti/ic s/alc111e11/s q/d11ties does 110/ exchu!c t/Je111 .fro111 the position if the 1vork t'.r .ri111ik11j rela!l!d or a lo,gical 
t1ssigH111c11! to the posilio11). 

Directly oversees the adnUnistration of the Building and Inspcctional Sc1·viccs Depnrttnent to include the 
i1nplernentation of the annual goals and objectives of the depattlnen_!;_){1a11ages the daily operations of the 
departn1ent; oversees the 1nanagen1ent of the depart1nent's ernploy~.~S,.:_:ifi~luding evaluation, discipline as \Veil 
as reco1nn1endations on hiring and firing of departmental pcrsoo~l-~.l,_~- ''.1\.Csponsible for the revic\v and apptoYal 
of the department's payroll and accounts payables. · · .... 

llcsponsiblc for overseeing and coordinnting the ·r.9-'Yl}_'_!> building pe1;1}1ining soft"\vare database \Vilh 
departe111tnal staff and other 'fo\vn Departlnents. 

Prepares and administers the annual operating budget'gft11e deparunent; review:•;:,fa.pakes recommendations 

i-egar<ling perrnit fees and provides appropriate reports :\b_9p,~_activity.:,_~P,~ 1·eve11uc lc\i~i-~;,~:.\j, 

Conununica tes policies, regulations, pro·gf il:lti,~.' )Jrocedures,''·:~i;~~::';·~:~~iil:~-~11e11tal decision ~2~,:~,:l';, fC departrncn ts, 

various boards/ con11nissions/ co1n1nitteeS;\Uijd Jti..~ ~g~ncral publiC:·_: ·-
----,;--·o 

Explains, intcrp1·ets and provides guidance :--j~gar(~J-;1'g<'~H:_·::~pplicabi:~::.:\;µ_ik,Hng codes and inspectional rules, 

regulations, and la\VS to pr?p_~~·,ty__.~\Vllcrs, ai-chit~~ts, engin~~ts_, _ _._~°,nlrnct0~~->-:developers :u1d other interested 
parties. 

Responsible for the adn,Jhi~~ation o;~;·i building, ~l~2&1~~i,gas an~ :;iJ,~ing, and permitting functions of the 
departlncnt in accordance \Vitl~--:·-~U appr_Qp,1)atc federal, ·slrit_v, and local rcgulato1y and legal require1nents. 

·:--:·:: _-_:-- ------:''=':,_ ',;_::·,:_ ··==<'-": 
~('":-.· - <;~--:· :/:_, ''.'//-·:-,__ --:..: .. _;.\::·::_._ 

Interpret~:_-:,~1_nd enforces the ·z=?ping byla~y;_nuisancc b3'rJii,v and is tcsponsiblc for in1itating inspection and 
enforcen1e"nt _actions as prescribe~ :.by statue ~u~~-/ or byla\v. Prepares con1plaints for legnl action ngainst viohttots 
nnd \Yorks \Vith.:_To\vn Counscl,'-thc. To,vn -Ad1_1:iinistrator1 and/or other relevant enforcen1ent entities fol' 
representation ailc.fp~·osecution throµ.gh the courtS. 

Responsible for andp,~rfor1ns publics~fcty inspection in conjunction with the Board of Health, Fire and Police 
Depart:tnents. .. . ·.··' . 

,·:,-, 

Responsible for the cvaluati~-1;.~,~~~J,';d·etern1ination of buildings and structures for st1uctural stability nnd public 

safety as a result of fire and/or other accidents. 

llcsponsible for coordinating and conducting inspections in the field to include \vtitten field notes, 
photog1'aphs, video footage, etc. in H vnriety of building and physical envfronn1cnts subject to the clcJncnts and 
other conditions. 

C)thet duties and responsibilities as reguired. 

2 



Recon1111cndcd lvlini.tn11n1 ()nalifications: 

l~d11calion1 'frai11i11g and E~'<j>Qlit111ce: 
Bachelor's degree in a related field, f'..1Iaster's prefetred; at least five years of progressively responsible experience 
in the fields of building construction and/ or iospcctiontil setvices; or any equivalent con1binatio11 of education 
and experience. 

Spedal Rcq11irc111c11/s: 
1vlassachusctts Building Inspector's Certification 
IVIassachusctts Building Co1nn1issioner's Ccrtificrition (Ivfust obtain \Vithin three years of appointn1ent) 
Possession of a valid 111otot vehicle operator's license 
CORI Certified 

Knowledge, Ability nnd Skill: 

K11ow/er/ge: Thoroup;h knowledge of the stnte nnd lorn! b_,_,il~Wi·~:dc t~·-;r,:d)~~I,~ the Town's zoning bylnw ond 
nuisance byla\v. Thorough ki10\vlcdge of the principl.f:~f~f;t~l'ptactices of resid~_tj:l:ir,I, conunercial and industrial 
building consttuction; building structures; plumbing.~~;~L~lectricttl code; fire coJC;;.ij;\l:.iJding stretch code; \Veights 
and seals; and other related structural inspectional rulcS_'.:h_1~d tcgulations. · · 

Ability: Ability to deal effectively ond diplonrnticolly \Vi;l1 btherJ~\~;, depnrtments,~ .b1icrnmcnt agencies, 
enfo~cen1cnt agencies, the courts, and>.t:J-}.~-,.::-:~~neral public; ;Qiij_~('t"a supervise and ev~h.late the \vork of 
professional and non-professional subordilif!.~es~:·, .. :. · 

Skill: Excellent customer service skills. Exc~fr~nt1::Jl;~chiJ1)alskill: ,~l[i~~,l~een sense of obse1vational details. 
Excellent interpretive skills 9f:·.:~:8.ffl_plex tcchnicnf~_gd legal 1:_i:1j~~_,_.'J~_plices> ·;·11·4:{~gulations. Excellent judgement 
skills in dealing \Vith c~_11,0_<._lCntiiil,.Jfi~-~-ectional ihf9{n1n~9-~~:_~j:-Pto·f1~iHJ:cy i1l: 'the use of con1putcts. Skill in 
operating and 1naintainipg_.:~he buildh1g_}:l.~pnrt1ncnt f:i_Sr91~s_~i1g soft\~~l_t~'.:'~~pd database. Excellent presentation 
skills for the purposes of t<;!.S_~pring in co_q~t on behalfofthc To\vn and/Or in other adjudicatory envitontncnts. 

Physical llequite~11cnts: 

(fhe pl!J•si.;ldet11a11ds des"J;cd!JC!v arc ,JP,.'i''/'lative ~1i;J,.ih11f11111slhc me/ ry r111 c111plqyee to S1mwji//(y pC1jom1 lhe os.rc11tial 
ji111tlio11J' ·O.f::t/Jisjob. llet1J'r>1n1b/e. ;ift,i_·p111111odai/91?_f_. JIH-!)' be Jlladc io c11ahlc i11divid11als nJ/!h disabiliDr lo pc~/01"!11 the esseJttial 
jiwtio11s.) .. · · · · · 

·,:_:·,, •,_..,, 

Pc1jom1.r 11d111i11i.r11V1ifvej(111dio11s in a tyki~~I officc.dJ{~ironmcnt requiring the employee to regularly walk, stand, sit, 
talk and hear; use hil1~4.s:_.to finger, h~.11dlc, feel or operate objects> picking up paper, files> and other co1n1no11 
office objects. lv1inin1al pl~ysical effqrt genernlly required for \vork performed in the office. \Tisi on and henring 
at 01· correctnb1c to nor111al 1:apge.s; \'-.:<.-. · 

.. 

Pe~/Or111sjic/d i11spetiio11s in a variety 6f environtncntal and construction conditions. 'fhe physical de1nands of the 
field inspections te<-1uirc 1nodetate physical effort, spending ti1ne stantling, \valking and petforrning \vork 
outdoors son1etimes in adverse \Veather conditions. E1nployce required to lift and/ or tnoving objects '\Veighing 
up to 100 pounds. H.ct1uired to \Vear appropriate safety ec1uipn1cnt (hard hat; eye\veaJ.") in so1nc 
field/ construction environlnents. 

(Fhi.r Joh de.rcripli1J11 fflJcJ 110/ co11slil11te c111 e1J1plvw1e11/ agree111e11t be/11Jee11 the e111plq)'er a11d eJ11jJ/0)1ee ct11d is J'Jtf:ject lo ihf11~ge !?)1 

the e111plq)'crr c1s the !l(!er/J ~(the c111plv·er a11d reqHire1J1fJ11/s oj'the.Job chtuzge.) 

3 



I. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

Sequence No: ___ _ 

JP'ositi~m Rmtiing S_11l!mmm·y Slhtee[ 

Position Classification Title: (~.1il)1!·7• 1 (;n!p7 / - 7 

Evaluators' Points ~ -. -·-
JFactm·s One Two Final 

Rates 
Physical Environment .2() 
Knowledge, Training, Education {(> 
Problem Solving Skills & Effort 2l~ 
Physical Skills & Effort lj{) 

Experience l/1:7 
Interactions with 

l/{) Others/Customer Service 
Confidentiality /0 
Occupational Risks ·20 
Complexity ,2{) 
Supervision Received i/C 
Supervision Given l/ (.i 
Supe1vision Scope {,() 

Judgment and Initiative (; C) 

Accountability 30 
Total Points: .<:;!(~ 

/}' 'i) ( 
/(c1 /'<'r / /1, /.c;J -),, ·, f>'li/ 

Final 
PoinJ~ 

Evaluator l: ~;_· _,,_•1_t·_Y_l_~_-~1~r_l~"~'~;~"~· _,;~/~·,~'~'·1~/~· C~·/_·_·_ 
Evaluator 2: ----------------

Date: 
Date: 

Date Finalized: / ?fofru/{; 
~(,/ 0 ::: (;. rn ,le. J 3 

21 

Municipal Position Classification AndRating Manual 
© Copyright, 2009, H11111a11 Resources Services, 1110, 



Present: 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall-1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday December 20, 2016 
Meeting Minutes 

Gary J. Luca, Chair; Cluistopher R. Hillman, Vice-Chair; J annicc L. Livingston, Clerk 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

Call to Order: G. Luca called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 

Pledge of Allegiance: BOS members and meeting attendees stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Review and Approve Agenda: C. Hillman asked to add the discussion of a public records request to the 
Department of Agticulture and the MSPCA relative to 66 Westford Road under the Town Administrator's Report 
Item #3. 

Motion: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the agenda, as amended. 
Motion passed 3-0. 

Announcements: None 

Public Input: None 

Superintendent Mark Wetzel, Department of Public Works: Street Light Punhase jroJJJ National Grid- M. Wetzel 
stated that the Town has been in the process of purchasing the street lights from National Grid. National Gt-id is 
selling the infrastructure to the Town of Ayer for $1.00. 

Motion: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to execute agreement between the 
Town of Ayer and National Grid for the purchase of designated street and area lights in the amount of $1.00 with 
signature by the Chair. Motion passed 3-0. 

Review of Warrants: G. Luca stated that he had signed the following warrants: 
• 17-10 Account Payable $2,125,958.90 

• 17-11 Payroll $317,251.72 

Town Administrator's Report: AdJJJinistrative Update- R. Pontbriand gave a brief administrative update stating 
that the majority of the Administration's time since the last meeting has been focused on 66 Westford Rd. He 
reported that the FY'18 Capital Planning Budget was underway and that his office has been coordinating training 
and compliance with changes to the public records law. He also stated that he and the DPW Superintendent have 
been interviewing firms that responded to the RFP for solar field development on town land. 

IndeJJJ11ijicatio11 AgmJJJent-R. Pontbriand stated that as part of the eminent domain taking of Depot Square, he is 
asking the BOS to sign an Indemnification Agreement as drafted by Town Counsel. The agreement is to rectify the 

Page 1 of3 
Board of Selectmen fvieeting lvlinutes 

Dccctnbcr 20, 2016 



title problems \Vith the former property owner having land listed in a corporation's name that was already dissolved. 

Motion: A motion \Vas made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to execute the indemnification 
agreement as drafted by Town Counsel between the Town of Ayer and Worthen Dale Realty Cotp. Motion passed 
3-0. 

66 W'estford Road Enfamment Update - R. Pontbriand gave an enforcement update relative to 66 Westford Road 
highlighting that the Middlesex Superior Court had issued a No Trespass Order on the property and that initial 
estimates for the extermination and removal of debris is upwards of $75,000 dollars. The primary goal of the Town 
at this point is removal of the remaining animals and containing the rat infestation until extermination can begin. R. 
Pontbriand thanked the following people: Building Inspector Charlie Shultz, Health Inspector Bridgette Braley, 
Animal Inspector Carlene Purdy, Ayer Police Dept. Officers Burns and Callahan and Sgt. Crumpton, Assistant to 
the Town Administrator Carly Antonellis and the Ayer Water Dept. for their work thus far. 

C. Hillman expressed interest in getting the inspectional reports from both the Dept. of Agriculture and the 
MSPCA. I-le would like the Town to send a formal letter requesting all inspection reports. 

Mr. Peter Edwards, 1 Orchid Lane expressed his concem with the condition of the property. 

Ms. Erica Tamlyn, 15 Loon Hill Road asked about containment of the rats. R. Pontbriand explained that the 
situation is being closely monitored by professional exterminators. 

Mr. James Jones, 5 Lilac Lane stated that he has seen evidence of rodent infestation at his property. 

Mr. Paul Magno, 5 Rose Lane asked if the Town will be taking measures to reassess the job their inspectors have 
been doing. J. Livingston stated that a Town employee cannot just walk onto people's property unless they've been 
. . . 

given pernuss1on. 

Mr. Mark Stewart, 21 Loon Hill Road asked about Mr. McNiff entering the property. R. Pontbriand explained that 
the Middlesex Superior Court has issued a No Trespass Order but that Mr. McNiff may enter the property with a 
police escort with advance.notification to the Town Administrator's Office. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by J. Livingston to authmize a Public Records Request 
from the BOS to the Massachusetts Dept. of Agriculture and the MSPCA requesting any and all reports relative to 
the condition at 66 Westford Road. Motion passed 3-0. 

P1vcumne11t Thmho!d Authotization Cha11ge _: R. Pontbriand is recommending and requesting a change in conttact 
signature authorization from $35,000 to $50,000 pursuant to changes in the procurement thresholds from the 
Massachusetts Modernization Act. Any purchases of more than $50,000 must go before the BOS for 
consideration. 

Motion: A motion \Vas made by C. Hillman and seconded by J. Livit1gston to increase tl1e To\vn Adtninistrator's 
conttact signature approval and authorization to $50,000. Motion passed 3-0. 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions: G. Luca reported that the 30 day comment period for the MPO is now 
in effect. G. Luca also recognized A Manoian for the successful Holiday Tree Lighting and Winter Stroll that took 
place on December 10, 2016. 

Approval of Meeting Minutes: 
Motion: A motion \Vas made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the meeting minutes of 
December 6, 2016. Motion passed 3-0. 

Page 2 of 3 
Board of Selectmen lviect:ing 11Iinutes 

December 20, 2016 



G. Luca and Board Members wished everyone a Happy New Year. 

Adjournment: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to adjourn at 8:44 PM. Motion 
passed 3-0. 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

Date Minutes Approved by BOS: ______________________ _ 

Signature Indicating Approval:-------------~------------

Page 3 of3 
Board of Selecttnen 1vfeeting ?v!inutes 

December 20, 2016 



Present: 

Absent: 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall -1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday Januai;y 3, 2017 
Meeting Minutes 

Christopher R. Hilhnan, Vice-Chair;Jannice L. Livingston, Clerk 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

Ga1y]. Luca, Chair 

Call to Order: C. Hilhnan called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 

Pledge of Allegiance: BOS members and meeting attendees stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Announcements: C. Hillman announced that the Senior Citizen Property Tax Work-Off Abatement Program will 
be available beginning this month and that the Winter Parking Ban is in effect. 

Public Input: None 

Review and Approve Agenda: R. Pontbriand asked to amend the agenda by removing consideration of the 
December 20, 2016 Meeting Minutes because they were i10tready and would be by the next BOS meeting. 

Motion: A motion was made by]. Livingston and seconded by C. Hilhnan to approve the agenda, as amended. 
Motion passed 2-0. 

Review of Warrants: C. Hilhnan stated that G. Luca sigued the following warrant: 

• 17-11 Accounts Payable $637,931.36 

Consideration and Action on the Declaration of a State of a Emergency Pursuant to G.L. C. 44 sec. 31-
McNiff Farm, 66 Westford Road: R. Pontbriand stated that with the unforeseen emergency situations at the 
McNiff Fatm located at 66 Westford Road that pose an immediate threat to the health and safety of persons, 
property, and the public; the Town of Ayer responded immediately and effectively to ensure the public's safety and 
health. R. Pontbriand further stated that given the emergency nature of the situation, none of tl1ese expenses were 
foreseen as part of the FY 2017 Budget. The costs to date are considerable and vendors and contractors need to be 
compensated for the work/ sci-vices they have performed (and in some cases continue to perform) at 66 \Vestford 
Road. R. Pontbt:iand then stated after considerable reseatch and in consultation with the Department of Revenue 
and Town Counsel; that he and the Town Accountant/Finance Director are recommending that the BOS enact a 
declaration of a state of emergency pursuant to G.L. c. 44, sec. 31., which enables the To\.vn to deficit spend as 
permitted to fund all costs related to the To\.vn's abatement and remediation of the nuisances and dangerous 
conditions of 66 Westford Road as autl10rized by the Court. 

J. Livingston read the Declaration of State of Emergency: Whereas, the property located at 66 Westford Road (tl1e 

Page 1of4 
Board of Selectmen lvfeeting Niinutes 

January 3, 2017 



"Property") has been long operated as a faim primarily for the raising of animals, including cows, pigs, and fowl, for 
slaughter; and 

Whereas, the Property is located in a neighborhood with adjacent residential properties; and 

Whereas, the Property has fallen into significant decay and disrepair; and 

Whereas, significant hazardous conditions exist at the Property, including, but not limited to, 100 sick and neglected 
animals, rodent infestation and rat burrows, dead pigs, calves \.vith improper/inadequate shelter and no access to 
water that are suffering from communicable diseases, animal \.Vaste throughout the Property, non-functional heat 
and unsafe electrical wiring in the residential stiucture, large amounts of accumulated trash and debris and structural 
dangers, including collapsing floors and unsafe ceilings in the Property's structures; and 

\\!hereas, the failure of the owners of the Property to comply with the State Sanitary Code, the State Building Code 
and the Town's Condemnation Orders present immediate and significant threats to the health and wellbeing of the 
persons and animals at tl1e Property, area residents and the surrounding environment; and 

Whereas, on December 16, 2016 the lv!iddlesex Superior Court, upon complaint of the Town, issued an order 
authorizing tl1e Town to take certain actions, including the removal of animals, animal food, and animal waste, as the 
Town deems necessary to abate the threat to public health and safety at the Property; and 

Whereas, the Court order authorized the Town to enter the Property and take such actions as may be deemed 
necessary to exterminate any and all infestatiohs ·of rats and other vermin; and 

Whereas, the Court order authorized the Town to secure the Property in the interest of protecting public health and 
safety. 

Now, therefore, based upon the conditions at the Property and the obligations of the Town to protect public health 
and safety, the Board of Selectmen hereby declares: 

1. That the conditions at the l)roperty constitute a major disaster and catastrophe \-vhich pose an 
immediate threat to the health or safety ofpersons or property within the Town; 

2. That tl1e To\vn Shall undertake such measures as are necessary in accordance with all lawful authority to 
address the catastrophic conditions at the Property in the interest of protecting the health and safety of 
persons and property within the Town; and 

3. That pursuant to the provisions of G.L. c. 44, sec. 31, payments ofliabilities incurred by the Town as a 
result of this declaration shall _be made, witl1 the written approval of tl1e Director of Accounts in the 
Departinent of Revenue, from any available funds in the 'l'own treasury, and the amounts of such 
liabilities incurred shall be reported by the Town accountant to the assessors who shall include tl1e 
amounts so reported in the aggregate appropriations assessed ii1 tl1e determination of tl1e next 
subsequent annual tax rate. 

Motion: A motion \Vas made by C. Hillman and seconded by J. Livingston to approve tl1e Declaration of a State of 
Emergency. Motion passed 2-0. 

Ms. Susan Copeland, To\vn Treasurer stated that the property is currently in tax title and there is approximately 
$25,000 in unpaid taxes. She is moving forward with the next step in the tax title process. 

Ms. Elizabeth Ed\vards, 1 Orchid Lane stated that the homeo\vner \Vas given an advantage because "he knew 
somebody". 

Page 2 of 4 
Board of Selectmen .i\i!eeting 1vlinutes 

Janua1y 3, 2017 



Mr. Paul Magno, 5 Rose Lane asked if the previous Building Inspector could be held liable. C. Hillman informed 
him 110. 

R. Pontbriand again stressed that the focus right now is working through the Court Order with the exterminators 
and the contractor to abate the rat infestation. He reported further that DEP will be onsite this week to do an 
assessment of the cars, barrels of liquid and an initial site assessment. 

Ms. MC Stewart, 21 Loon Hill Road said that on the night of Thanksgiving she saw a Blood Farms truck at the 
property loading pigs. 

J. Livingston expressed her concern about the quality of the animals going to butcher and who at the state was 
monitoring the process. 

Mr. James Jones, 5 Lilac Drive asked if the DA's office was involved. R. Pontbriand stated that there arc two tracks 
to the situation: criminal and civil. The DA's office is involved with the animal cruelty charges. 

ivfr. !(en Bishara, 1 Rose Lane asked where the exter1ninators 'vere \vitl1 the rat infestation. R. Pontbriand explained 
that 4-5 exterminators are on site daily and that the infestation is contained. Exterminators will be onsite daily for 5 
weeks, then monthly. 

Mr. Patel, 3 Lilac Lane asked if the exterminators were going to check all the houses in the neighborhood. C. 
Hillman stated that no, the rats are contained to the 66 Westford Road property. 

R. Pontbriand then reiterated that the initial extermination is a 5 \.Veek process; all debris must be removed from the 
site except for the cars (by court order); there is a No Trespass Order still in effect; and the Town and the Property 
Owner are due back in Court on January 13, 2017 for a status hearing. 

C. Hillman stated that he would Wee to explore any legal recourse with the state because he feels that didn't do their 
job inspecting the property. He then urged the residents to contact their legislators and news and media outlets. 

Appointment of the Police Lt. as Police Depmtment Remrds Acffss Officer- R. Pontbriand is requesting that the Police 
Lieutenant be appointed as the Police Dept. Records Access Officer in accordance with recently made changes in 
the Public Records Law. The Police Lieutenant will have jurisdiction as it pertains to records held solely at the Ayer 
Police Departtnent. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by J. Livingston to appoint the Police Lieutenant as the 
Records Access Officer for the Ayer Police Department. Motion passed 2-0. 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions: C. Hillman is requesting tllat the Police Dept., Building Inspector and 
I-Iealth Inspector come to the next meeting to make sure everyone is on the same page for nuisance bylaw 
enforcement. 

Approval of Meeting Minutes: 
Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the meeting minutes of 
December 8, 2016. Motion passed 2-0. 
Adjournment: 
Motion: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to adjourn at 8:20 PM. Motion passed 
2-0. 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

Page 3 of 4 
Board of Selectmen IVIeeting Niinutes 

Janua1y 3, 2017 



Date Minutes Approved by BOS:-----------------------

Signature Indicating Approval: ________________________ _ 

Page 4 of 4 
Board of Selectmen lvieeting l\1inutes 

Januaty 3, 2017 


